
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: 5/11/2013 10:27:32 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Congrats

To:

Brian,

Thank you very much! It's great news indeed. I have really enjoyed the role so far. Look forward to continuing 
working with you. Thanks again!

Best,

Liza

On May 10,2013, at 7:50 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> Lisa - my sincere congratulations on being made the Assistant Director of SED. It is quite an accomplishment 
and is well deserved. I wish you nothing but the best going forward.

>
> Brian K. Cherry
> PG&E Company
> VP, Regulatory Relations 
>77 Beale Street
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977
>
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

SB GT&S 0176226

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

